

Andrew Buttigieg
Project Manager
Transgrid
via email

06/11/2024

Subject: Snowy 2.0 Transmission - Rehabilitation Management Plan - Extension Request

Dear Mr Buttigieg

I refer to your request for an extension of time for the preparation of the Rehabilitation Management Plan in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition A5 of the Infrastructure Approval.

Schedule 2, Condition B48 states "*Within 12 months following commencement of construction, the Proponent must prepare a Rehabilitation Management Plan for the development to the satisfaction of the Planning Secretary.*" with the current due date being 4 December 2024.

The Department notes that Transgrid is requesting this extension in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition A5, until 4 April 2025 in order to adequately address matters raised by agencies during the preparation of the Rehabilitation Management Plan. The Department considers a shorter timeframe than requested by Transgrid is reasonable.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve an extension to the timeframe for preparation of the Rehabilitation Management Plan to the satisfaction of the Planning Secretary by no later than 4 February 2025.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "Nicole Brewer".

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary